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September 2, 2016

.:

Toronto and East York Cor~r~nunity Council
City of Toronto
City ~--lail
100 C~ uee n Street West
Toronto, C~RI I1~5H 2R~2

attention: Mr. Chairman and IVlembers of Community Council

Dear n/Ir. Chairman and iVler~bers of Committee:

sleisk@casselsbrock,com

to I : ~ 16.869-54~ 1 1

flax: 416-640-3218

fi le # 46647-1

. ~

- ~,

1~e are the solicitors for 1"ribute Communities ("Tribute"), and are writing further to our June
13, 2016, letter (enclosed) to express our client's continued concern regarding the Toronto and
East York Community Council's consideration of Item TE18.7 scheduled for September 7,
2016.

Tribute hay reviewed the proposed Official Plan ~r~nendment and Zoning ~y-law Amendment
and has significant concerns about the potential negative impacts of the proposed planning
instruments on its existing and future development application. In particular, the proposed
policies and regulations lack any consideration of context or land use in deterr~ining appropriate
setbacks, which will unduly constrain dev~lopr~nent, likely in v~ays that the City had not intended.
It i~ telling that Gity staff have ackno~✓led~ed that two thirds of recent applications do riot comply
with the propo~~d standards, most of which ~nrere approved by Council or the Ontario Municipal
hoard as goad planning. This is further reflected by the extensive list of site-specific exemptions
to the proposed Zoning ~y~lavv Amendm~nt~. No proper planning basis for altering the current
framework has been presented, and more v~rianc~ and rezoning applications may be required
a~ a result, adding time and complexity to the current planning ~pprov~l process.

A~ several con~ern~ remain outstanding end unaddressed, the approval of the proposed policy
instruments is inappropriate at this time. It is Qn this basis that we peek the refusal of item
TE18.7.
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Please provide the undersigned with ri~t~~ ~~tice Qf any d~ci~ion respecting this matter.

Yours truly,

Cassels Bro I~- Black~r~ll LLP'
.~

~~~
Signe Lei~k

SL/CG
Encl.
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June 13, 2416

6y E-mail

Toronto and East York Comc~r~unity Council
City of Toronto
City Hall
~ OQ Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario

Attention: Mr. Chairman and Members of Committee

Dear Mr. Chairman and Members of Committee:

sleisk@casselsbrock.com

tei: +1 416 869 5411

fax: +~ 416 640 3218

fife # 46647-~

Re: T4core: Updating Tat! Building Setbacks in the Downtown — City-initiated Official
Plan Amendment and Zoning By-Eaw amendments
Toronto and East York Cornmun~ty Council Agenda Item TE17.14

We are the solicitors for Tribute Communities t"Tribute"}, and write to express concern about
the Toronto and East York Community Council's consideration of Item TE17.14 scheduled for
June 14, 2016.

The consideration of Item TE17.14 on June 14, 2016, by Community Council is premature
and the item should be deferred.

Tribute has interest in lands within the area encompassed by the proposed Official Plan
Amendment and Zoning 6y-law Amendments advanced for consideration in Item TE17.14.
Tribute has reviewed the proposed Official Plan Amendment and Zoning By-law Amendments
and is concerned about the potential negative impacts of the proposed planning instruments on
its current and planned development projects.

In particular, Tribute notes that insufficient public consultation has occurred with respect tv the
proposed Zoning By-law Amendments, with the proposed language being released for review
only days before the item is heard by Community Council.
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Such that appropriate review and public consultation can take place, and such that the official
Plan Amendment and Zoning By-iaw Amendments may be considered together in such
consultation, we request the deferral of item TE17.14.

Yours truly,

Cassels r ck & BI well LLP~~
. ;`~,`: ~ ~
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Signe Leisk

S L/C G


